well as legal knowledge; is clear-headed and safe as a judge, and his instructions to a jury are marked with plainness, candor and impartiality. He is much respected by the Bar.

Judge Macpherson has long been an active Free Mason, is Past Senior Grand Warden of the Grand Lodge of Canada; Past First Principal of the Chapter of Owen Sound, and also at Collingwood; now Grand 3rd Principal J. of Grand Chapter of Canada; was Vice-President of the Board of General Purposes for several years; and is a representative of the Grand Orient of Uruguay, and of the State of Maryland near the Grand Lodge of Canada, and of the State of California near the Grand Chapter of Canada.

The Judge has taken much interest in local matters, and has been indentified officially with a great many organizations and enterprises. He has been President of the Mechanics' Institute, the North Riding of Grey Agricultural Society, and the Owen Sound Horticultural Society; has been Vice-President of the Fruit Growers' Association of Ontario, and is President of the local Curling Club, and has been President of the Cricket Club and other local societies. The Judge is a member of the English Church, and maintains a character of the highest integrity.

His wife was Eliza M. McLean, daughter of Allan N. McLean of Toronto, and grand-daughter of John McLean, once Sheriff of Kingston. They were married in May 1875, and have one child.

RIGHT REV. JOHN T. LEWIS, LL.D.,

JOHN TRAVERS LEWIS, Bishop of Ontario, is a native of the County of Cork, Ireland, and was born June 20, 1825. He is a son of Rev. John Lewis, M. A., once rector of St. Anne's, Shandon, Ireland, and grandson of Richard Lewis, at one period Inspector-General of Revenue in the South of Ireland. He was educated at the University of Trinity College, Dublin, and was graduated in 1846, being gold medalist and senior moderator in ethics and logic, and obtained classical and mathematical honors in his under-graduate course. Some years later he had conferred on him the degree of LLD. He was ordained Deacon in 1848, at the Chapel of Christ College, Cambridge, by the Lord Bishop of Chester; was ordained Priest by the Lord Bishop of Down, and appointed to the Curacy of Newtownbutler in the County of Fermanagh.

Vacating this living soon afterwards, in 1850 Mr. Lewis came to Canada; was appointed by the Lord Bishop of Toronto to the parish of Hawkesbury, Canada West (now Ontario), and after officiating there for four years, was placed in the rectory of Brockville, where he remained for seven years, making for himself a good name by the assiduity with which he attended to the Master's work.